
收件人： wangqian <wangqian@cct.cn>;

转发: Re: AW: AW: Fwd: Lufthansa flight / Invoice for Prof. Dr. Dr.

Thomas Luger
发件人：xushuai <xushuai@cct.cn>   时  间：2020-01-19 11:00

 
 
发件人: guohaiyan@cct.cn <guohaiyan@cct.cn> 
发送时间: 2020年1月16日 22:04
收件人: xushuai <xushuai@cct.cn>
主题: Fw: Re: AW: AW: Fwd: Lufthansa flight / Invoice for Prof. Dr. Dr. Thomas Luger
 
 
 

 

康辉集团国际会议展览有限公司-北京/上海
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E SERVICE CO.,LTD
郭海燕 Candy Guo
总监
Account Director
电话／+ 86 (10) 6587 0594 
传真／+ 86 (10) 6587 0596
手机／+ 86 138 1099 5220
网址 / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

 
From: Wang Feng
Date: 2020-01-14 17:11
To: guohaiyan@cct.cn
Subject: Re: AW: AW: Fwd: Lufthansa flight / Invoice for Prof. Dr. Dr. Thomas Luger
确认
 
获取 Outlook for iOS
发件人: guohaiyan@cct.cn <guohaiyan@cct.cn>
发送时间: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 4:49:35 PM
收件人: Wang Feng <Feng.Wang@mylan.com>
主题: Fw: AW: AW: Fwd: Lu�hansa flight / Invoice for Prof. Dr. Dr. Thomas Luger
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the company. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
 
Dear Wang Feng，
 
2020.3.37-29北京、上海、南京Luger巡讲，由我司操作，目前合同暂未走完流程，付款需要您先行确认，具体信
息如下：

打印此页 关闭此页
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Prof Dr Thomas Luger机票款，共计7009.92欧元，invoice详见附件。

如无疑问请您回复确认，我们及时付款。
 

 

康辉集团国际会议展览有限公司-北京/上海
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E SERVICE CO.,LTD
郭海燕 Candy Guo
总监
Account Director
电话／+ 86 (10) 6587 0594 
传真／+ 86 (10) 6587 0596
手机／+ 86 138 1099 5220
网址 / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

 
From: Weimann, Gisela
Date: 2020-01-09 17:24
To: guohaiyan@cct.cn
Subject: AW: AW: Fwd: Lufthansa flight / Invoice for Prof. Dr. Dr. Thomas Luger
Good afternoon Candy,
 
sorry – please find the att. Invoice ����
 
 
best regards - GIsela
______________________________________________________________
 
 

 
 

 
 
Gisela Weimann
 
Lückertz Reisebüro GmbH                                                 
Salzstraße 36 * 48143 Münster

http://www.cct.cn/mice/
mailto:Gisela.Weimann@lueckertz.de
mailto:guohaiyan@cct.cn
http://www.lueckertz.de/
http://www.lueckertz.de/_my_media/1/cms/.albums/Unser_Team_in_Muenster/_tn/346_2464_1_LUC_Team_MS_Gisela_Weimann.jpg


Telefon   0251 4815-144
Telefax    0251 4815-131
E-Mail: gisela.weimann@lueckertz.de
 
www.lueckertz.de
 
Registergericht Münster * HRB 4202
Geschäftsführung: Christoph Lückertz, Matthias Lückertz
 
Sind Sie zufrieden mit unserem Service? Wir freuen uns HIER über Ihre Meinung!
_________________________________________________________________________________________
 

     
 
 
Melden Sie sich HIER für unseren Newsle�er an und erhalten Sie einen € 30 Willkommensgutschein!
 

         P Bitte denken Sie an die Umwelt, bevor Sie diese E-Mail ausdrucken
 
 
 
 
Von: guohaiyan@cct.cn <guohaiyan@cct.cn> 
Gesendet: Donnerstag, 9. Januar 2020 10:06
An: Weimann, Gisela <Gisela.Weimann@lueckertz.de>; 王锋 <feng.wang@mylan.com>
Betreff: Re: AW: Fwd: Lu�hansa flight / Invoice for Prof. Dr. Dr. Thomas Luger
 
Good afternoon Gisela,

Thanks for your reply. Please send me the invoice.
 
 
Best regards,
Candy

 

康辉集团国际会议展览有限公司-北京/上海
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E SERVICE CO.,LTD
郭海燕 Candy Guo
总监
Account Director
电话／+ 86 (10) 6587 0594 
传真／+ 86 (10) 6587 0596
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https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mailOperate/www.lueckertz.de
https://www.lueckertz.de/de/kontakt/ihre-meinung/
https://www.lueckertz.de/de/lueckertz-aktuell/meermomente/
https://www.lueckertz.de/de/newsletter-anmeldung/
https://www.facebook.com/LueckertzReisebuero/
https://www.instagram.com/explore/locations/1285544731550733/luckertz-reiseburo-gmbh?hl=de
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBA4GrlyomrqlVS15dZeRvA
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手机／+ 86 138 1099 5220
网址 / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

 
From: Weimann, Gisela
Date: 2020-01-09 00:40
To: guohaiyan@cct.cn
Subject: AW: Fwd: Lufthansa flight / Invoice for Prof. Dr. Dr. Thomas Luger
Dear Candy,
 
thank you for your message and information. Professor Luger has also booked an Air China flight from
Beijing to Shanghai, this flight amount can also be found on the corrected invoice.
 
Below is the data of our bank, Sparkasse Westmünsterland including BIC and IBAN codes.
 
 
 
 

 
If you have any further questions, please contact us.
 
 
Best regards from Münster
 
Beste Grüße
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
Gesendet: Mi�woch, 8. Januar 2020 15:57
An: Weimann, Gisela <Gisela.Weimann@lueckertz.de>
Cc: 王锋 <feng.wang@mylan.com>
Betreff: Re: Fwd: Lu�hansa flight / Invoice for Prof. Dr. Dr. Thomas Luger
 
Dear Gisela,
 
Warm greetings from CMS, Mylan's supplier in China. I am Candy.
 
We will in charge of this meeting and the air ticket fee of Professor Thomas Luger will be paid by our
company.  Please update the company name on invoice and tell me bank information as well.
 
My company name:  COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO., LTD
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you and best regards.

 

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
Date: 2020-01-08 18:57
To: guohaiyan@cct.cn
Subject: Fwd: Lufthansa flight / Invoice for Prof. Dr. Dr. Thomas Luger
Fyi
获取 Outlook for iOS
发件人: 吴世赛 <alexwu@ssibt.com>
发送时间: 星期三, 一月 8, 2020 11:55 上午
收件人: Wang Feng
主题: Fwd: Lu�hansa flight / Invoice for Prof. Dr. Dr. Thomas Luger
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the company. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
 
 
 

Best Regards

吴世赛 Alex Wu
客户经理 Account Manager
上海仲盛国际旅行社有限公司
Super Ocean Shanghai Interna�onal Travel Co.,Ltd.

CELL: +86 13916155647
TEL: +86 21 5186 3229 分机 821
FAX: +86 21 6233 1128
E-MAIL : alexwu@ssibt.com
地址:上海市静安区北京西路1465号国立大厦2楼 邮编：200040  
ADD: 2nd Floor Guoli Building No.1465 West Beijing Rd., Shanghai 200040, P.R. China

下面是被转发的邮件：
 
发件人: "Weimann, Gisela" <Gisela.Weimann@lueckertz.de>
主题: Lufthansa flight / Invoice for Prof. Dr. Dr. Thomas Luger
日期: 2020年1月7日 GMT+8 上午12:53:21
收件人: "alexwu@ssibt.com" <alexwu@ssibt.com>
 
Dear Mr. Wu,
 
 
as discussed with our customer Professor Thomas Luger, we will send you an invoice for an issued
Lufthansa Business Class Ticket. Please transfer to our account within the next 7 days, thank you.
 
We will be happy to answer any questions you may have.
 
Greetings from Münster
 
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
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This email message and any attachments are for the exclusive use of the intended addressee(s). This message ma
contain confidential, privileged and/or proprietary information, and unauthorized review, use or distribution by person
other than the intended addressee(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Unintended transmission does not
waive any privilege including attorney-client, attorney work product or claims to confidentiality. If you received this
email in error or it was forwarded from recipients who received it in error, please contact me by return message and
immediately destroy all electronic, paper and other versions of this message. Thank you.

Please think before you print.  View in other languages.
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